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Allotment Order No: PHEIBudiAHoUJ
cs and construction of 0.20 LG

Sub:- Fixation of Contract for:- Laying and fitting of pip

Kandoora
Ret= | Your Tender in response to this office e-N|-5DN2%231;£F:11E’-186‘:5(19’1C'1|V;|1;);.I‘%l?:%%l-‘-lz-a' issued under No-
2. 21}:3? Eﬁ;ﬁ?ﬁf."’f’ﬁ!.’il?‘éﬂ?f@ﬂ"{ﬁﬂ%ﬁ'é‘;‘;’,’;‘r’t‘fﬁem srinagar's Letter No. CE/PHE/MCIDBI13745-83 Dated
3. g?:s(::iftntz)i;relopment Commissioner, Chairman DJJM Budgam's Authorization Letter No. 6027-32 Dated
e M Budgam's Letter No. SE/Hyd/Bud/2637-

4. Superintending Engineer, Hyd. Circle, Member Secretary DJJ

39Dated: - 01-08-2022.
5. This Office Corrigendum No. PHE/Bud/CS/225-35 Date: 18.04.2022

§. This Office Letter of Intent No. 3125-30 Dated 01/08/2022

Kashmir (U.T), the contract for the above subject work is hereby
ms and conditions as laid down in the Standard Bid
der depreciation of

For and on behalf of Lt Govemor of Jammu and

fixed with you in accordance with above references, all ter

Document read with the amendment / corrigendum if any, as per the itern rates and overall ten

-7.50.% (Minus 7.50 Percent) as per the Annexure-A enclosed.

Terms and conditions:-

1. Cost of the work: The total cost of works shall not exceed Rs. 43,99,261/- (Rupees Forty Three Lacs Ninety Nine
Thousand Two Hundred Sixty one only) and no excesses whatsoever shall be allowed to cause except to the
extent as provided in NIT / agreement clause if any. The individual rates of the items shall not construe to be the
bench mark for cost determination of that item. '

Date of start and date of completion. The date of start of the work shall be reckoned within one week from the date

of issuance of letter of intent as referred above and completion period / expiry of the contract shall be 40 calendar

days.

3. Visual proof/Photography of work. The visual proof of each item or part of its work executed by way of pre / during /
post Geo-Tagged photographs duly singed by engineer in charge shall be appended with each claim at the time of
submission of the bill.

4 Earnest Money:- The call deposit receipt worth Rs95,200/- bearing No 3212415 dated: 17.05.2022 from J & K Bank,
B/U Beerwah and pledged to Executive Engineer, PHE, Jal Shakit Budgam has been retained by this office.

5. Performance security equivalent to 03% of the value of the contract which works out to Rs. f2[9F  vald
in accordance with bid conditions, shall have to be furnished by you in shape of CDR/FDR/BG within one week from
the date of issuance of this allotment failing which the contract agreement shall not be executed with you. The same
shall be released after successful completion of the work. '

6. Agreen'_lent. The Conf.racior shall execute formal agr.eement for the work with the Authority within seven days from the
date of issuance of this allotment order. However, failure to execute such a formal deed shall not prevent the authorit
from enforcing the contract against you in terms of NIT. N '
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1)  Mission Director, JUM J&K, Civil Secretariat Srin "

2) Chief Engineer, Kmr. Jal Shakli Deplt. (PHE) ke asr?{::gf:: ]!“:‘?";‘a“m: e 35
3) District Devglopment Commissioner Budgam (Chairmlan-DJJM) fg ]nfOH_ﬂa_l‘mn, e s e

4) - Superintending Engineer, Hyd. Circle Budgam (Member Secreta rgﬁrmanon. ‘ 4 |
5) Assistant Executive Engineer, PHE Sub-Division = i Budgar
g) ‘Team Leader WAPCOS (Budgam) for information.
7) AAO PHE Division Budgam for information. ;
8) HD / HA / Record File. v T,
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